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M Gma" Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

Blender Service

GRAHAM, Adam (CITY HOSPITALS INDEPENDENT COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED) 6 March 2025 at
<adam.graham7@nhs.net> 08:52

To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "servicing@viamed.co.uk" <servicing@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Catrin,

Thanks for that. Is there any way you can provide a quote utilising the serial numbers provided? This is
so | can present it to the directorate manager for financial approval.

Kind Regards,

Adam

Adam Graham
Senior Clinical Engineer
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This transmission is intended for the above named person and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any
distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us as soon as possible and
destroy the document.

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 06 March 2025 08:49

To: GRAHAM, Adam (CITY HOSPITALS INDEPENDENT COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
<adam.graham7@nhs.net>
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Cc: servicing@viamed.co.uk <servicing@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Blender Service

You don't often get email from catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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